Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:28 PM

To: 'Stuart Solomon'

Subject: RE: 2896 Castro Valley Blvd Well Closures
Stu,

I'm not sure where the voice mail went, but I've not received one.

Regardless, thanks for the update and good news. To accommodate your estimated schedule, | have
extended the due date until October 17, 2016 on Geotracker. | have found that it can sometimes take a long
while to schedule drillers and the removal of any contaminated soil or groundwater. Understood that you plan
on abandoning the wells in place and that there is limited likelihood of generating contaminated material;
however, as you know, things happen and extra time is needed sometimes. Feel free to submit early!
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Stuart Solomon [mailto:stuart@phase-lenvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 3:59 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: 2896 Castro Valley Blvd Well Closures

Hi Mark,

| left a VM for you about this. James Jiang is hiring us to close the three wells at the Subject site. |
noticed that your Directive letter of May 16" requested the Technical Report for Well Destruction by
August 19, 2016. We won’t be able to meet this, as he is just now engaging us for the work. We went
to the site and found all three wells - intact. We plan to close them in place. It will take a week or
two to get permits, and probably another two to get the work scheduled, done, and the report out.
Please advise if you can accept this schedule, and what you need from us to apply for an extension
and keep our client out of jail. Thanks Mark! Stu

Phase-1 Environmental Services
Stuart G. Solomon, CEO

(831) 422-2290 -O

(408) 406-3850 -C
www.Phase-1lenvironmental.com







